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L Gennral Mark W, Clark
' Tha Cltadal
harleston, South Carolina . _ -

Dear Genoral Clarc: iz

The Fress reporta today 't.qhat Sapntor Joseph R, HeCyrtng srl:-aéuu [
that he gave to you yesterdey informstion on "alleged o sm and P
corruption in the Central Intelligence Agency. '

Under date of 7 July 1954 I wrote Senstor Mclarthy as Chadrman “ = D
of the Permanent Subcomxittes on Ioyestigations referring to his al-
lagations of Comsunist inf§ltration of the CTA'mnd requesting that he

- make avallabls to me any evidence he had in support of these allsga-

: tions to permit an immediste inmvestigation thereef. A copy of that
letter was sent to you on 7 July 1954, I received no reply whatsoever
from Senator MeCarthy to this letter. '

+

In the event that ary of the information witlch Senstor MeCarthy
now states ha has turned bver to you containa, as alleged, any indica-
tion of Communism or eorruption in the CIA, I would ipvestigate the
matter lmmediately and thoroughly. Certainly such inwestigation should
not repaat not awmit the report or findings of your comeittes scme
nanths hence, Actlon should be teken now. '

' Accordingly, I urgsntly ragusst that you make aTailable ta me st - g
the sarlimst posalble mamont any information in the oaterial fumished
Fou by Senntor Helarthy which would permit an immedinte and thorough
invostigation of the Melarthy chargoo.

. Faithfully yours,

Allen W. Delles
Director
(Central Intellipence Agency)
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